
Mark K. Mosley 
Division Manager 
Production Departrru nt 
Hobbs Division 
North American Procuction 

(conoco) 

Conoco Inc. 
P. O. Box 460 
726 E. Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

WML 

SA.\TA FE 

March 14, 1983 

as. if^tf 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Department of Energy and Minerals 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 2083 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: MT. Michael Stogner 

Dear Sir: 

Application for Permission to Store Production from the Preston Federal Lease 
on the Vicki Federal Lease 

Conoco Inc. requests approval to store f l u i d produced from the Preston Federal 
Lease on the v i c k i Federal Lease. 

Both leases are one-well leases and produce i n the South Dagger Draw Upper 
Penn Pool. Hie storage f a c i l i t i e s w i l l be located on the Vicki Federal Lease 
i n the SW/4 NE/4 of Section 26, T20S, R24E, Le-a County, New Mexico. Please 
note production from the two leases w i l l not 4fe^ycommingled and separation 
f a c i l i t i e s w i l l be located at each well s i t e . 

Attached are l a t t e r y schematics of each w e l l , a lease plat and a l e t t e r of 
n o t i f i c a t i o n cf our proposal to each interest owner. 

I f you have ary questions, please c a l l David G. Smylie, ext. 120 of t h i s 
o f f i c e . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

DGS:cyg 
Attachments 

cc: Bureau of Land Management 
P. 0. Box 1857 
Roswell, Ĵew Mexico 88201 
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See Attached Ast 

Gentlemen: 

Please be informed as of March 14, 1983, Conoco Inc. i s applying to the New 
Mexico O i l Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for 
permission to store production from the Preston Federal Lease on the Vick i 
Federal Lease, 

I f you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact David G. 
Smylie, ext. J20 of this o f f i c e . 

Yours very t r i . l y , 

DGS:cyg 



George D. Riggs 
P. 0. Box 116 
Car lsbad, NM 88220 

Dora W. Payne 
2709 Eastover Drive 
Odessa, TX 79762 

Ideal Basic Industries, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 31 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Robert S. Light & Jo Anna W. Light 
d/b/a The Light Company 
P. 0. Box 165ii 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Elizabeth W. Mendez 
11705 T i v o l i N. E. 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 

J. Ray Hobbs 
1312 Alpha 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Donald L. Ki l l g o r e 
1809 Solana 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Carlsbad Nat'l Bank, Trustee 
for: Bradley T. Light 

Robert M. Light 
Stanley W. Light 
Neil F. Christensen 
Thayer P. Christensen 

P. 0. Box 1359 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

W. T. Probandt 
1608 Wilco Bldg. 
Midland, TX 79701 

R. E. Chambers 
1107 Oil & Gas Bldg. 
Wichita F a l l s , TX 76301 

Ann F. Freeman 
P. 0. Box 897 
Wichita Falls, TX 76307 

Armour Properties 
1107 Oil and Gas Building 
Wichita F a l l s , TX 76301 

Bonnie M. Morrison 
c/o Security Nat'l Bank 
P. 0. Box 1858 
Roswell, NM 88201 
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